

CURRICULUM VITAE

**Diederik Cops**  
researcher

Flemish Peace Institute  
Leuvenseweg 86, B-1000 Brussels  
tel. +32 2 552 45 94 - fax +32 2 552 44 08  
[diederik.cops@vlaamsparlement.be](mailto:diederik.cops@vlaamsparlement.be)  
<http://www.vlaamsvredesinstituut.eu>



Diederik Cops (°1983) studied Criminology and International Politics at the University of Leuven. He holds a PhD in Criminology from the same University. He started working as a researcher at the Flemish Peace Institute in January 2016. His work mainly focuses on Flemish, European and international arms export controls and international conventional arms transfers.

*Career*

- Researcher Flemish Peace Institute (January 2016 – now)
- Doctoral and postdoctoral researcher Leuven Institute of Criminology (University of Leuven) (2008–2015)

*Degrees*

- Phd in Criminology– University of Leuven (2008–2012)
- Advanced master in International Relations and conflict management – University of Leuven (2005–2006)
- Master in Criminology – University of Leuven (2001–2005)

*Publications*

- Cops, D. (2019), Vlaanderen en nucleaire non-proliferatie. Uitdagingen voor nucleaire dual use exportcontrole. Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Cops, D. (2018), Strengthening EU arms export controls through increased information exchange, Policy brief 01/2018, Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Cops, D. (2018), Overheidssteun voor dual use en militaire O&O. Uitdagingen en implicaties voor het Vlaams beleid. Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Cops, D. (2017), Een analyse van de Vlaamse vergunningspraktijk voor buitenlandse

wapenhandel sinds 2016. Uitgangspunten van het Vlaams wapenexportbeleid. Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.

- Cops, D., Duquet, N. & Gourdin, G. (2017), Towards Europeanised arms export controls? Comparing control systems in EU Member States. Brussels: Flemish Peace Institute.
- Cops, D., Duquet, N. & Gourdin, G. (2017), 'Scrutinizing arms exports in Europe: The reciprocal relationship between transparency and parliamentary control', *Sicherheit und Frieden*, 35, (2), 79- 84.
- Gourdin, G., Cops, D. & Duquet, N. (2017), Wapenexportcontrole in België. Gelijkenissen en verschillen. Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Cops, D., Duquet, N. & Gourdin, G. (2016), Vlaamse wapenexportcontrole in Europa. Het complexe vraagstuk van Europese harmonisering. Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
- Cops, D. & Duquet, N. (2016). Jaarrapport Vlaamse buitenlandse wapenhandel 2015. Brussel: Vlaams Vredesinstituut.
  
- Cops, D. & Pleysier, S. (2016). Over jongeren als dader, slachtoffer en de link tussen beiden. *Justitie & Veiligheid*, 6, juli 2016.
- Cops, D., De Boeck, A. & Pleysier, S. (2015). School vs. mail surveys: disentangling selection and measurement effects in self-reported juvenile delinquency. *European Journal of Criminology*, 1-19.
- Cops, D., Pleysier, S., Put, J. & De Boeck, A. (eds.) (2015). Divers jong. Over diversiteit bij en tussen jongeren in Vlaanderen. Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D., Pleysier, S., Verdonck, E., Put, J. (2015). Delinquentie bij Brusselse scholieren van Belgische en niet-Belgische afkomst. In: Weijers I., Eliaerts C. (Eds.), *Jeugdcriminologie. Achtergronden van jeugdcriminaliteit*. Den Haag: Boom Lemma, 417-436.
- Cops, D., Pleysier, S., Put, J. & De Boeck, A. (2015). Enkele reflecties over 'diversiteit'. In D. Cops, S. Pleysier, J. Put & A. De Boeck (eds.). *Jongeren en diversiteit* (pp. ). Leuven: Acco. In voorbereiding.
- Cops, D., De Boeck, A., Coenen, E., Pleysier, S. (2015). Talking 'bout my generation... De invloed van intergenerationele interacties op de gewenste aanpak van (hang)jongeren in de publieke ruimte. In: Lievens J., Siongers J., Waeghe H. (Eds.), *Participatie in Vlaanderen. Eerste analyses van de Participatiesurvey 2014 2*. Leuven: Acco, 385-410.
- Cops, D. (2015). Delinquentie van generatie tot generatie. Over verschillen in delinquent gedrag tussen eerste-, tweede- en derdegeneratie migranten. In D. Cops, S. Pleysier, J. Put & A. De Boeck (eds.). *Jongeren en diversiteit* (pp. ). Leuven: Acco. In voorbereiding.
- Cops, D. & Pleysier, S. (2015). Interpreting fear of crime in a developmental social psychological perspective. The importance of adolescence. In D. Chadee (ed.) *Psychology of Fear, Crime and the Media. International perspectives* (pp. ). London: Routledge. In druk.
- Christiaens, J., Cops, D., Dumortier, E. & Reynaert, D. (2014). Editoriaal. Kinderen en jongeren nemen de publieke ruimte in...En dan ? *Tijdschrift voor Jeugd en Kinderrechten*, 14, (4), 315-318.
- Cops, D. & Pleysier, S. (2014). Usual suspects, ideal victims and vice versa. The relation between youth offending and victimization and the mediating influence of risky lifestyles. *European Journal of Criminology*, 11, (3), 361-378.
- Cops, D., Pleysier, S., Verdonck, E. & Put, J. (2014). Delinquent gedrag en afkomst bij Brusselse scholieren. *Panopticon*, 35, (1), 27-49.

- Cops, D. & Pleysier, S. (2014). De wet op de gemeentelijke administratieve sancties (GAS-wet). Een korte introductie. *Agora*, 30, (1), 30-33.
- Cops, D. (2014). 'Beter voorkomen dan genezen'!(?) De GAS-wet voor minderjarigen in perspectief, *Welwijs*, 25, (1), 34-37.
- Cops, D. & Pleysier, S. (2014). Gender identiteit en gevoelens van onveiligheid. Hoe culturele verwachtingspatronen het onveiligheidsgevoel bij Vlaamse adolescenten beïnvloeden. In B.
- Spruyt & J. Siongers (eds.). *Gender(en). Over de constructie en deconstructie van gender bij Vlaamse jongeren* (pp.279-295). Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. (2014). Criminaliteit en onveiligheidsgevoelens doorheen de tijd. Een analyse op basis van 10 jaar JOP-monitor. In L. Bradt, S. Pleysier, B. Spruyt, J. Siongers & J. Put (eds.). *Jongeren in cijfers en letters. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor 3 en de JOP-schoolmonitor 2013* (pp. 71-93). Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. & Put, J. (2013). Editoriaal. Het G.A.S. instrument en minderjarigen. *Tijdschrift voor Jeugd en Kinderrechten*, 13, (1),4-6.
- Cops, D. (2013). The impact of autonomous presence in public space on fear of crime among adolescents. *Journal of Youth Studies*, 16, (8), 1105-1122.
- Cops, D. (2013). De invloed van ouderlijke responsiviteit en opvolging op de onveiligheidsbeleving van adolescenten, *Panopticon*, 34, (2), 100-114.
- Cops, D. (2013). Het recht op veiligheid. Over toenemende veiligheidsclaims, botsende perspectieven en de implicaties voor het lokale veiligheidsbeleid. *Handboek Politiediensten*, 106.
- Roggemans, L., Cops, D. & Koliijn, S. (2013). De Gentse en Antwerpse jeugd onderzocht. In N. Vettenburg, M. Elchardus, J. Put & S. Pleysier (eds.). *Jong in Gent en Antwerpen. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor Antwerpen-Gent* (pp 29-47). Leuven: Acco.
- Jacobs, L. & Cops, D. (2013). Het subjectief welbevinden van Antwerpse en Gentse scholieren. In N. Vettenburg, M. Elchardus, J. Put & S. Pleysier (eds.). *Jong in Gent en Antwerpen. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor Antwerpen-Gent* (pp 123-146). Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. (2013). Vriendschapsrelaties en delinquent gedrag. Op zoek naar modererende effecten bij Gentse en Antwerpse jongeren. In N. Vettenburg, M. Elchardus, J. Put & S. Pleysier (eds.). *Jong in Gent en Antwerpen. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor Antwerpen-Gent* (pp. 293-316). Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. (2013). Over overlast. De determinanten van overlastperceptie bij verschillende etnische groepen. In N. Vettenburg, M. Elchardus, J. Put & S. Pleysier (eds.). *Jong in Gent en Antwerpen. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor Antwerpen-Gent* (pp. 271-292). Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. (2012). Angst voor criminaliteit bij jongeren. Een geïntegreerde benadering van een vergeten sociale groep. Den Haag: Boom Lemma Uitgevers.
- Cops, D., Op De Beeck, H., Pleysier, S. & Put, J. (2012). Cultureel-religieuze verschillen in de rapportage van het subjectief welbevinden bij Brusselse jongeren. In I. Glorieux, J. Siongers & W. Smits (eds). *Cultuursociologie buiten de lijnen* (pp. 138-160). Tiel: LannooCampus
- Pleysier, S., Put, J, Cops, D. & Op De Beeck, H. (2012). De eeuw van het risicokind? Een criminologische bril in het jeugdonderzoek. In M. De Bie, R. Roose & M. Vandebroek (eds.). *Maatschappelijk engagement: een besef van kwetsbaarheid* (pp. 319-332). Gent: Academia Press.
- Cops, D., Put, J. & Pleysier, S. (2012). De GAS-wetgeving als instrument voor de aanpak van overlast. Bedenkingen bij en suggesties voor een integraal en onderbouwd overlastbeleid. *Panopticon*, 33, (6), 552-563.

- Cops, D. (2012). Het recht op veiligheid ontleed. Een reflectie op de invulling van 'veiligheid' en de gevaren voor de omgang met jongeren. *Tijdschrift voor Jeugd- en Kinderrechten*, 12, (2), 114-125.
- Troonbeeckx, S., Cops, D., Op De Beeck, H., Pleysier, S. & Put, J. (2012). Delinquentie bij jongvolwassenen. De rol van human agency. *Tijdschrift voor Criminologie*, 54, (2), 118-135.
- Cops, D., Pleysier, S. & Put, J. (2012). Worrying about the future and fear of crime among young adults. A social psychological approach. *Journal of Youth Studies*, 15, (2), 191-205.
- Cops, D. (2011). The 'usual suspects'. Waarom hangjongeren en overlast vaak in één adem worden genoemd. In N. Vanceulebroeck (red.). *De Hangman. Een integrale blik op rondhangende jongeren* (pp. 65-82). Antwerpen: Politeia.
- Cops, D., Op de Beeck, H. (2011). Criminaliteit in de grootstad. Dader- en slachtofferschap bij Brusselse jongeren. In: Vettenburg, N., Elchardus, M., Put, J. (red.). *Jong in Brussel. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor Brussel* (pp. 297-328). Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. & Put, J. (2011). Buurtbeleving en onveiligheidsgevoelens bij Brusselse jongeren. In N. Vettenburg, M. Elchardus & J. Put (eds.). *Jong in Brussel. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor Brussel* (pp. 383-408). Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. (2011). Sekseverschillen in jeugd-delinquentie. Een analyse op basis van JOP-monitor I, *Panopticon*, 32, (1), 4-21.
- Cops, D. & Pleysier, S. (2011). Doing gender in fear of crime. The impact of gender identity on reported levels of fear of crime in adolescents and young adults, *British Journal of Criminology*, 51, (1), 58-74.
- Cops, D. (2011). Socialisering in onveiligheid. Onveiligheidsbeleving bij (Vlaamse) jongeren. *Welwijs*, 22, (1), 24-28.
- Verdonck, E., Cops, D., Pleysier, S. & Put, J. (2011). Jongeren en geweld. Dader- en slachtofferschap gemeten en beleefd. Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. (2010). Onveiligheidsgevoelens en punitieve attitudes bij Vlaamse jongeren. In N. Vettenburg, J. Deklerck & J. Siongers (eds.). *Jongeren in cijfers en letters. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor 2* (pp.239-259). Leuven: Acco.
- Op de Beeck, H., Cops, D. (2010). Jongeren en delinquentie. In: Vettenburg, N., Deklerck, J., Siongers, J. (eds.) (2010). *Jongeren in cijfers en letters. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor 2* [pp.283-310]. Leuven: Acco.
- Cops, D. (2010). Socializing into fear. The impact of socializing institutions on fear of crime among young people. *Young. Nordic Journal of Youth Research*, 18, (4), 385-402.
- Pleysier, S., Cops, D., Verdonck, E. & Put, J. (2010). Jongeren en geweld. Gewelddadige jeugd of 'usual suspects'? *Tijdschrift voor Klinische Psychologie*, 40, (4), 248-258.
- Cops, D. (2009). Boekbespreking. Justitiële interventies voor jeugdige daders en risicjongeren. *Panopticon*, 30, (3), 85-88.
- Cops, D. (2009). The position of young people in community safety. A search for possible explanations. *Safer Communities*, 8, (3), 14-20.
- Cops, D. (2009). De onveiligheidsbeleving van jongeren: nieuwe inzichten voor het veiligheidsdebat en -beleid. *Panopticon*, 30, (4), 70-72.
- Cops, D. (2009). Onveiligheidsgevoelens van jongeren onderzocht. In N. Vettenburg, J. Deklerck & J. Siongers (eds.). *Jongeren binnenstebuiten. Thema's uit het jongerenleven onderzocht* (pp. 77-103). Leuven: Acco.

### Conference contributions and guest lectures

- Cops, D. (2017), 'Public transparency and parliamentary controls of arms exports. Some examples of existing and 'best' practices in eight EU Member States', presentation on the conference 'Arms export policies: Germany and Europe towards more global responsibility', organised by the Friedrich Ebert Stiftung, Berlijn, 20 maart 2017.
- Cops, D. (2017), 'Towards Europeanised arms export controls? A comparative analysis of eight EU Member States' export control systems', presentation on the annual COARM-NGO conference, 15 June 2017.
- Cops, D. (2017), 'The EU and harmonisation of arms export controls. Reconciling economical, security and human rights concerns', presentation on the 21<sup>st</sup> Annual Conference on Economics and Security, 22 June 2017, Brussels.
- Cops, D. (2017), Committee on Foreign Policy of the Flemish Parliament on our research report 'Vlaamse wapenexportcontrole in Europa. Het complexe vraagstuk van Europese harmonisering', 10 Januari 2017.
- Cops, D. (2016), "The implementation of Directive 2009/43/EC in national legislation and policy", presentation at the COARM-NGO conference, Brussels, 14<sup>th</sup> of June 2016.
- Cops, D. (2016), "European Benchmark study on arms export control in Flanders", presentation of the preliminary report in the Commission on Foreign Policy of the Flemish Parliament, 5<sup>th</sup> of July 2016.
- Cops, D. (2015). *Fear of crime as 'sponge'. Towards a dynamic understanding of the 'social attitudes – fear of crime' relationship*. Paper gepresenteerd op de 41<sup>st</sup> meeting of the American Society of Criminology, 18-21 november 2015, Washington D.C., Verenigde Staten.
- Cops, D. (2015). *Fear of crime and young people. Reinterpreting the relation between social cohesion and fear of crime*. Paper gepresenteerd op de 15<sup>th</sup> Annual meeting of the European Society of Criminology, 2-5 september 2015, Porto, Portugal.
- Cops, D. (2015). *From generation to generation? Discussing the role of parental influences on delinquent behaviour of native and immigrant youth*. Paper gepresenteerd op de 10<sup>e</sup> Stockholm Criminology Symposium, 8-10 juni 2015, Stockholm, Zweden.
- Cops, D. (2014). *Gerapporteerde jeugdcriminaliteit doorheen de tijd. Een analyse van acht jaar JOP-monitor*. Presentatie op de studiedag 'Jongeren in cijfers en letters. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor 3 en JOP-schoolmonitor 2013, 31/03/2014, Brussel.
- Cops, D. & Pleysier, S. (2013). *Jongeren in de publieke ruimte. Criminologische reflecties bij het overlastdebat*. Lezing in het kader van de Post-Academische Vorming 'Kinderrechten in de publieke ruimte', georganiseerd door Kenniscentrum Kinderrechten. Brussel, 29 november 2013.
- Cops, D. (2013). 'Voorbij de slogans'. *Over de relatie tussen jongeren en G.A.S.* Lezing op de studiedag 'Gemeentelijke Administratieve Sancties en overlast, georganiseerd door het Instituut voor de Overheid, KU Leuven. Leuven, 28 november 2013.
- Cops, D. (2013). *Tussen bescherming en controle. De maatschappelijke omgang met (problematisch) jongerengedrag*. Paper gepresenteerd op de studiedag 'van oorveeg tot GAS-boete', georganiseerd door SLO Maatschappijwetenschappen en Filosofie, KU Leuven. Leuven, 13 november 2013.
- Cops, D. (2013). *Jeugddelinquentie bij Antwerpse en Gentse jongeren*. Paper gepresenteerd op de studiedag 'Jong in Gent en Antwerpen. Bevindingen uit de JOP-monitor Antwerpen-Gent'. Brussel, 08 februari 2013.

- Cops, D. (2012). *'Recht op veiligheid!?' De autonome aanwezigheid van jongeren in de publieke ruimte en de impact op hun onveiligheidsgevoelens'*. Paper gepresenteerd op de studiedag 'Jongeren buiten!?' Een criminologisch debat over jongeren in de publieke ruimte. Leuven, 20 september 2012.
- Pleysier, S. & Cops, D. (2012). *Local governance of safety and the criminalization of behaviour in Belgian communities*. Paper gepresenteerd op de 12e conferentie van de European Society of Criminology, 12-15 september 2012, Bilbao.
- Cops, D. (2012). *Routine activities and fear of crime. The impact of autonomous presence in public space on fear of crime among young people*. Paper gepresenteerd op de 12e conferentie van de European Society of Criminology, 12-15 september, Bilbao.
- Cops, D. (2012). *Jongeren en geweld. Dader- en slachtofferschap gemeten en beleefd*. Presentatie op de debatlunch van het contactcomité voor organisaties voor jeugdzorg Brussel, 20 januari 2012.
- Cops, D. (2011). *Buurt aan de beurt. Some (theoretical) notes on the script*. Paper voorgedragen op de expertmeeting 'Tackling perceived antisocial behaviour', Amsterdam, 20-21 juni 2011.
- Cops, D. (2010). *De onveiligheidsbeleving van hedendaagse jongeren. Een stand van zaken*. Paper gepresenteerd op het J.E.T. congres, georganiseerd door het Steunpunt Jeugd, Antwerpen, 9 februari 2010.
- Cops, D. (2009). *Delinquent gedrag bij Vlaamse jongeren: een gender-specifieke benadering*. Paper gepresenteerd op de studiedag van het steunpunt Sport, Jeugd en Cultuur. Brussel, 26 november 2009.
- Cops, D. (2009). *(Jongeren)overlast breder bekeken*. Presentatie op Overleg Korpschefs Arrondissement Leuven (OKAL), Leuven, 19 januari 2009.
- Cops, D. (2009). *Youth, community safety and the paradox of inclusion. A search for possible explanations*. Paper gepresenteerd op de 2e mid-term conferentie van RN-30 "Youth and Generation" van de European Sociological Association, Estland, 8-11 januari 2009.